
Tenses



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Present 

Simple 



1. Настоящее простое
2. - Regular action 
    - Generally known truth 
    - For the future events to talk about fixed facts like 
timetables, schedules and calendar.

3. V₁(-s/-es)
I go to school every day.

He usually leaves the house at 8 o’clock.
Whales live in the ocean.

The train leaves at 8 tomorrow morning.

4. Always, usually, sometimes, never, often, 
seldom, every day (month, week etc)



Questions

● Do/does

Do you read books every day?

He, she, 
it

Yes/no Q

Special Q

Does he wake up at 7 o’clock?

What do you do every day?



Negative sentences

● Do/does + not (don’t/doesn’t)

I don’t like smoking people.

She does not go to school on Sundays.

He doesn’t play tennis every week.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Present 

Continuous 



● Настоящее длительное

are

⚫ To be + Ving

⚫ Now, at this moment

To be

am
is

(he, she, it)
(I)

(you,we, they)

I am cooking now.

He is reading now.

We are talking on the phone at this moment.



  …. She is swimming now 

Questions

      Is she swimming now?

Is he working now?

Are they washing a car now?

What are you doing now?

Yes/no Q

Special Q



● To be + not + Ving

I am not driving a car now.

Negative sentences

She is not washing dish now.

He is not watching TV now.



Make a sentence

4.     you      are       ?       now       eating  

2.     do    every    what    you   ?   weekend    do

3.     she  when   come   ?   usually   home   does

1.    cooking   she   pasta   is   now   ?



The verbs which are not used in Continuous
To think *          To belong
To have**         To mean
To want             To understand
To need             To remember
To prefer           To seem 
To like                To forget
To love               To suppose
To hate              To believe
To see                To realise
To hear              To know

*to think - не употребляется в значении “считать, полагать”
**to have - не употребляется в своем прямом значении 
“иметь”. В таких сочетаниях как “to have breakfast”, “to have a 
rest”, “to have a shower”, “to have a break”, “to have a walk” etc. 
глагол может употребляться во временах группы Continuous.



Present Simple and Present 
Continuous for the Future

Present Simple

Schedules, timetables in 
the Future 

The train leaves at 9 
am tomorrow 

morning.

The shop closes at 7 
today.

Present Continuous

Future plans

I’m going to the doctor 
tomorrow at 5.

We are meeting at 10 
tomorrow.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Present Perfect



1. Настоящее завершенное.
2. Have (has) + V3
3. – completed actions at a time in the past which is not 

mentioned,
     – completed actions where the important thing is the 

present result,
     – situations and states that started in the past and are 

still true*,
     – a series of actions continuing up to now*.
4. Already, never, ever, yet, for

Have you ever flown a helicopter?
I’ve lost my keys.

She’s had her motorbike for over six years.
We’ve travelled by taxi, bus, plain and train – all in the 

last 24 hours!



…He has done his 
homework.

Has he done his homework?

Has she called him?

What have you done?

Questions



● Have+not=haven’t

I have not done anything wrong.

She hasn’t called me yet.

Negative sentences



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Present Perfect 
Continuous



1. Настоящее завершенное продолженное

2. Have been+Ving
3. - actions continuing up to the present moment

     - actions stopping just before the present moment

4. Since, for

I have been waiting here for 1 hour!

I’m out of breath because I have been running to get here in time.



● Sometimes there is a very little difference between the Present Perfect 
Simple and the Present Perfect Continuous.

I have worked at the airport for four years=
I have been working at the airport for four years.

I have read that book about castles (I have finished it) 
BUT
I have been reading that book about castles (I have not finished it yet)



Questions

● Have + subject + been + Ving

Have you been cooking since afternoon?

Has she been working in the garden for 3 hours?



Negative sentences

● Have + not + been + Ving

It hasn’t been snowing here since 2003.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Past 

Simple



1. Прошедшее простое

2. V₂(-ed)

3. - Completed action in the past
    - Habits in the past
    - A chain of actions in the past

4. (2 hours) ago, yesterday, last (year, month) 

I had breakfast 2 hours ago.

I played football when I was at school.

I came home, turned on the light and washed my hands.



Questions

• Did

Where did you go yesterday?

Did you see her yesterday?
Yes/no Q

Special Q



Negative sentences

● Did + not (didn’t)

I didn’t like the performance.

She didn’t go to the doctor yesterday.

He didn’t come to the party last night.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Past 

Continuous



● To be (was/were)+Ving

● Действие происходило в конкретный момент прошлого

● At that moment, at 4 (10,9 etc) o’clock, when…

 I was cooking food when mother came home.

Yesterday at 4 pm I was doing my homework.



Question word  +  To be  + subject   +   Ving

What were you doing yesterday at 5?

Were you washing dish when I came?

Questions



● To be+not+Ving

I was not playing football yesterday at 5.

They weren’t shopping when I saw them.

Negative sentences



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Past Perfect



Past Perfect

● Had+V3

● Действие произошло до какого-то события в прошлом.

● By the time, after + past perfect, past perfect+before
I had already finished washing dish by the time she came home.

After I had done my homework, I went to my friend’s place.



Questions

● (Вопросит. Слово)+Had+подлежащее+V3

Had  you finished watching TV before she came home?

Why had you told it to her before she left?



Negative sentences

● Had+not+V3

I looked around. She hadn’t touch anything.

She hadn’t seen him before she met.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Past Perfect Continous



1. Прошедшее завершенное длительное

3. – Actions continuing up to a moment in the past
    - Actions stopping just befor a moment in the past

2. Had+been+Ving

When you saw us, we had been running for six miles 
– and we still had a mile to go.

Sarah looked tired because she had been exercising 
all morning.

4. When, for, just.



Questions

● Had+subject+been+Ving

For how long had they already been running when you 

saw them?



Negative sentences

● Had+not+been+Ving

Sarah looked very bad because she had not been 

sleeping for two days.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Future Simple



● Будущее простое
● Will+V1
● - Future fact
      - We take a decision about the future at the 

moment of speaking
      - We offer to do sth for sb
● Tomorrow, next week (year, month etc)

I will buy new shoes for you.

He will pay the bill tomorrow.



He will buy new shoes for me.

What will he buy for me?

Questions



● Will + not

Negative sentences

I will not buy new shoes for you.

She will not tell the secret to anyone.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Future 
Continuous



● Будущее продолженное

● Will+to be+Ving

● Action will be taking place at certain time/period in the future.

● At …, from … till

I will be watching movie tomorrow at 5.

I will be doing my homework from 3 to 6 pm.



Questions

● Will+подлеж.+be+Ving

Will she be cooking tomorrow at 4?



Negative sentences

● Will+not+be+Ving

I will not be doing my homework at 7.



Simple Continuous 
(progressive)

Perfect Perfect 
Continuous

Future Future Simple Future 
Continuous

Future 
Perfect

Future 
Perfect 
Continuous

Present Present 
Simple

Present 
Continuous

Present 
Perfect

Present 
Perfect 
Continuous

Past Past Simple Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect Past Perfect 
Continuous



Future Perfect



● Будущее завершенное

● Will+have+V3

● The action will have been finished by a certain time in the future.

● By (к какому-либо времени)

I will have come home by 7 o’clock.

He will have finished cooking by the time she comes home.



● Will+подлеж.+have+V3

Will you have done your homework by 5 tomorrow?

Questions



● Will+not+have+V3

He will not have his homework done by 6 tomorrow.

Negative sentences



Future Perfect
Continuous



1. Будущее завершенное длительное.

2. Will+have+been+Ving
3. The action in progress up to a point in the future.

At seven o’clock I’ll have been doing my homework for three hours!



● Will+subject+have+been+Ving

I heard you were going to retire soon. For how many years will you have bee 
working here by that time?

Questions



Negative sentences

● Will+not+have+been+Ving

I will not have been doing my homework for 2 hours at 7 

o’clock.


